THIS IS A DECISION PAPER

TO: 		Members of the Hardin County Board of Education

FROM:	Teresa Morgan., Superintendent

DATE: 	October 16, 2025

SUBJECT:	Name, mascot and colors for New Elementary School in Radcliff



	ISSUE:
	The board needs to select a name, colors and a mascot for the new elementary school being built on Trojan Way in Radcliff to replace North Park Elementary.  Suggestions have been received the students, families, faculty and staff from the north end schools since the new elementary school will become a Preschool-5th grade school and include students from all north end elementary schools.  I have attached the entire list of names submitted.  The North Park Elementary SBDM Council met and selected their top choices for names.  I have listed the Council’s top three name choices below.  The mascot should continue to be the Trojans and the school colors should continue to be blue and white in line with North Hardin feeder schools.

Top name choices submitted by the SBDM Council:

1. North Park Elementary
2. Trojan Academy
3. Northside Elementary

	
	

	RECOMMENDATION:
	I recommend that the board select a name and approve Trojans as the mascot and the colors of Blue and White for the new elementary school being built in Radcliff to replace North Park Elementary. 



	RECOMMENDED MOTION:
	[bookmark: _GoBack]I move that the Hardin County Board of Education select a name and approve Trojans as the mascot and the colors of Blue and White for the new elementary school being built in Radcliff to replace North Park Elementary.



